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International Trade Commission on May
15, 2006, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, on behalf of Creative Labs, Inc. of
Milpitas, California and Creative
Technology Ltd. of Singapore.
Supplements to the complaint were
filed on May 31, 2006, and June 1, 2006.
The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain portable digital media players by
reason of infringement of claims 2-5, 7,
11-13, 15, and 16 of U.S. Patent No.
6,928,433. The complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and cease
and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202-205-2000.

Hearing impaired individuals are
advised that information on this matter
can be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205—1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://www.edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Erin
D.E. Joffre, Esq., Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone 202—-205-2550.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2005).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
June 8, 2006, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted

to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain portable digital
media players by reason of infringement
of claims 2-5, 7, 11-13, 15, and 16 of
U.S. Patent No. 6,928,433, and whether
an industry in the United States exists
as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainants are—Creative
Labs, Inc., 1901 McCarthy Boulevard,
Milpitas, California 95035.

Creative Technology Ltd., 31
International Business Park, Creative
Resource, Singapore 609921

(b) The respondent is the following
entity alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and is the party upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Apple Computer, Inc., 1 Infinite Loop,
Cupertino, CA 95014.

(c) The Commission Investigative
Attorney, party to this investigation, is
Erin D.E. Joffre, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondent in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 10.13. Pursuant to 19
CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a
timely response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the

issuance of a limited exclusion order or
cease and desist order or both directed
against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. E6-9271 Filed 6—13—06; 8:45 am]
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 731-TA-678, 679, 681,
and 682 (Second Review)]

Stainless Steel Bar From Brazil, India,
Japan, and Spain

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice of Commission
determinations to conduct full five-year
reviews concerning the antidumping
duty orders on stainless steel bar from
Brazil, India, Japan, and Spain.

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives
notice that it will proceed with full
reviews pursuant to section 751(c)(5) of
the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1675(c)(5)) to determine whether
revocation of the antidumping duty
orders on stainless steel bar from Brazil,
India, Japan, and Spain would be likely
to lead to continuation or recurrence of
material injury within a reasonably
foreseeable time. A schedule for the
reviews will be established and
announced at a later date. For further
information concerning the conduct of
these reviews and rules of general
application, consult the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure, part
201, subparts A through E (19 CFR part
201), and part 207, subparts A, D, E, and
F (19 CFR part 207).

DATES: Effective Date: June 5, 2006.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Mary Messer (202—205-3193), Office of
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-
impaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
these reviews may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On June 5,
2006, the Commission determined that
it should proceed to full reviews in the
subject five-year reviews pursuant to
section 751(c)(5) of the Act. The
Commission found that the domestic
interested party group response to its
notice of institution (71 FR 10552,
March 1, 2006) was adequate and that
the respondent interested party group
response with respect to Brazil was
adequate and decided to conduct a full
review with respect to the order
covering stainless steel bar from Brazil.
The Commission found that the
respondent interested party group
responses with respect to India, Japan,
and Spain were inadequate. However,
the Commission determined to conduct
full reviews concerning stainless steel
bar from India, Japan, and Spain to
promote administrative efficiency in
light of its decision to conduct a full
review with respect to stainless steel bar
from Brazil. A record of the
Commissioners’ votes, the
Commission’s statement on adequacy,
and any individual Commissioner’s
statements will be available from the
Office of the Secretary and at the
Commission’s Web site.

Authority: These reviews are being
conducted under authority of title VII of the
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published
pursuant to section 207.62 of the
Commission’s rules.

Issued: June 9, 2006.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. E6-9272 Filed 6—13—06; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Office of the Secretary

Submission for OMB Review:
Comment Request

June 6, 2006.

The Department of Labor (DOL) has
submitted the following public
information collection request (ICR) to
the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) for review and approval in
accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104-13,
44 U.S.C. chapter 35). A copy of this
ICR, with applicable supporting
documentation, may be obtained by
contacting Darrin King on 202-693—
4129 (this is not a toll-free number) or
e-mail: king.darrin@dol.gov.

Comments should be sent to Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs,
Attn: OMB Desk Officer for the

Employee Benefits Security
Administration (EBSA), Office of
Management and Budget, Room 10235,
Washington, DC 20503, 202—-395-7316
(this is not a toll-free number), within
30 days from the date of this publication
in the Federal Register.

The OMB is particularly interested in
comments which:

¢ Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

¢ Evaluate the accuracy of the
agency'’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

e Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

e Minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including through the
use of appropriate automated,
electronic, mechanical, or other
technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology,
e.g., permitting electronic submission of
responses.

Agency: Employee Benefits Security
Administration.

Type of Review: Extension of
currently approved collection.

Title: Prohibited Transaction Class
Exemption for Cross-Trades of
Securities by Index and Model-Driven
Funds (PTCE 2002-12).

OMB Number: 1210-0115.

Frequency: On occasion and
Annually.

Type of Response: Recordkeeping and
Third party disclosure.

Affected Public: Business or other for-
profit and Not-for-profit institutions.

Number of Respondents: 60.

Number of Annual Responses: 960.

Estimated Annual Time per
Respondent: Approximately 14 hours.

Total Burden Hours: 855.

Total Annualized capital/startup
costs: $0.

Total Annual Costs (operating/
maintaining systems or purchasing
services): $0.

Description: PTE 2002—12 exempts
certain transactions that would be
prohibited under the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974
(the Act or ERISA) and the Federal
Employees’ Retirement System Act
(FERSA), and provides relief from
certain sanctions of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986 (the Code). The
exemption permits cross-trades of
securities among Index and Model-
Driven Funds (Funds) managed by

managers (Managers), and among such
Funds and certain large accounts (Large
Accounts) that engage such Managers to
carry out a specific portfolio
restructuring program or to otherwise
act as a “trading adviser” for such a
program. By removing existing barriers
to these types of transactions, the
exemption increases the incidences of
cross-trading, thereby lowering the
transaction costs to plans in a number
of ways from what they would be
otherwise.

In order for the Department to grant
an exemption for a transaction or class
of transactions that would otherwise be
prohibited under ERISA, the statute
requires the Department to make a
finding that the exemption is
administratively feasible, in the interest
of the plan and its participants and
beneficiaries, and protective of the
rights of the participants and
beneficiaries. To ensure that Managers
have complied with the requirements of
the exemption, the Department has
included in the exemption certain
recordkeeping and disclosure
obligations that are designed to
safeguard plan assets by periodically
providing information to plan
fiduciaries, who generally must be
independent, about the cross-trading
program. Initially, where plans are not
invested in Funds, Managers must
furnish information to plan fiduciaries
about the cross-trading program,
provide a statement that the Manager
will have a potentially conflicting
division of loyalties, and obtain written
authorization from a plan fiduciary for
a plan to participate in a cross-trading
program. For plans that are currently
invested in Funds, the Manager must
provide annual notices to update the
plan fiduciary and provide the plan
with an opportunity to withdraw from
the program. For Large Accounts, prior
to the cross-trade, the Manager must
provide information about the cross-
trading program and obtain written
authorization from the fiduciary of a
Large Account to engage in cross-trading
in connection with a portfolio
restructuring program. Following
completion of the Large Account’s
restructuring, information must be
provided by the Manager about all
cross-trades executed in connection
with a portfolio-restructuring program.
Finally, the exemption requires that
Managers maintain for a period of 6
years from the date of each cross-trade
the records necessary to enable plan
fiduciaries and certain other persons
specified in the exemption (e.g.,
Department representatives or
contributing employers), to determine
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